

Ryan DiMascio

UI/UX Designer & Frontend Developer

ryan@dimasc.io

(425) 359-8720

ryan.dimasc.io

Anaheim, CA

Experience

Freelance UI/UX Designer & Frontend Developer DiMascio Design

May 2016 – Present Anaheim Hills, California

- ◆ Design wireframes, mockups, and click-through prototypes using Sketch, Photoshop, Figma, Framer, and Framer X for websites, mobile apps, web apps, and email templates.
- ◆ Develop responsive, cross-browser compatible websites from design mockups.
- ◆ Integrate HTML/CSS/JS websites with popular content management systems such as WordPress, Ghost, NetlifyCMS and static site generators such as Jekyll, Gatsby, Hugo.
- ◆ Add e-commerce functionality and templating to HTML/CSS with Shopify and WooCommerce.
- ◆ Translate technical requirements into features that adhere to industry standards in accessibility, user experience design and code.

Frontend Developer LenderHomePage

Nov 2017 – Oct 2018 Santa Ana, CA

- ◆ Work with our Project Manager and UI Designer to develop custom websites integrated with our proprietary PHP CMS.
- ◆ Hand-code Photoshop designs into cross-browser compatible, fully responsive, fast loading web pages.
- ◆ Design and develop a custom component library using Bootstrap 4 framework.
- ◆ Create landing pages using SASS, GULP, BS4 & HTML5 for both marketing pages and for client sites.
- ◆ Use jQuery & CSS to make changes to existing client sites on a daily basis.
- ◆ Design and develop a new set of modern website templates for the mortgage industry.

Customer Support Manager LenderHomePage

Jun 2018 – Oct 2018 Santa Ana, CA

- ◆ Communicate internally with Account Representatives to ensure client needs are fully understood and work with remote Developers to adjust our platform to address the technical requirements of high priority accounts.
- ◆ Collaborate alongside and act as technical liaison for Top 100 nationally ranked Brokerage and Mortgage firms.
- ◆ Transcribe and diagnose complex technical issues on multiple devices and browsers.
- ◆ Translate client requests and feedback into software improvements for multiple micro-services.
- ◆ Use cPanel and WHM for many internal processes, including, but not limited to: creating client accounts and emails, troubleshooting email and DNS connectivity issues, manually installing and renewing SSL certificates, adjusting bandwidth and disk quota limits, and helping clients integrate mail accounts with Outlook and iPhone.
- ◆ Use SSH and SFTP to connect to servers to make design and code adjustments for client websites.
- ◆ Work closely with Sales and Account Representatives to solve a wide range of technical issues surrounding DNS, email, networks, caching, and browser console errors.

Profile

Strong eye for modern design and a careful consideration for simple, easy user experiences. A life-learner with an open mind, a patient, team-oriented, positive attitude, who has a knack for solving problems with a creative, adaptive mindset. Lover of baseball, dogs, IPAs, clean code, and minimal design.

Skills

HTML/CSS/JQUERY



WORDPRESS CMS



SCSS/SASS/GULP



ADOBE CC/SKETCH



NODE/EXPRESS/REACT



Education

Fullstack Development

Pluralsight 2018 – Current

Frontend Development

Frontend Masters 2018 – Current

UI/UX Design

Design + Code 2017 – Current